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From: Harold Chernoff N
To: Lakshminaras Ra’ghavan> MR-
Date: Fri, Apr 30, 2004 9:38 AM
Subject: Point Beach RCCA Incident -Preliminary Information

Attached is a summary of an incident that occurred at Point Beach yesterday. They were in the process of
swapping an RCCA to a different fuel assembly in the spent fuel pool. Thsy ended up traversing the
bridge with the RCCA partially inserted (~2 feet) into a fuel assembly.

Neither the fuel assemly or RCCA will be re-used although the extent of damage , if any, has not yet been
determined. Fuel movement was halted (~18 hours) during investigation of this incident. The cause has
not yet been determined.

Harold Chernoff, Project Manager - Point Beach
Project Directorate lil-1

Division of Licensing Project Management
Ottice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Office: (301) 415-4018 Fax: (301) 415-1222

CcC: Carl Lyon; Eric Leeds; Margie Kotzalas; Tad Marsh; William Ruland
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_ Control rod contacted top of fusl assembiy diring RCCA changing

412972004 6:36:02 PM - STALZER, CHARLES: =

_ During Unit 1R28 fuel motion, a move of a RCCA from spent fuel pool position G-28 1o G-27 was being
performed. Tha SFP bridge operalors latched the cantrol rod and \vithdrew R using the RCCA' change tool. “The
RCCA change lool operator befeved he had proper indication on the tool for the rod being fully up. ‘Alterthe
RCCA change tool operalor reported the RCCA was fully up, the SFP supervisor vlewed lhe RCCA ehange tool
and concurred, -

Tha tool was then raised and the bridge was Indcxod, The second operator on the bridge wmled to verlfy mat
the new locatlon (SG-27) was ready la recelve an RCCA, The bridge operator ralsed the RCCA change tool with
“ the halst 3 far 8% he could and then push the tool toward the soiith to View the new location, Both operators -
- agreed that the assembly was emply. The SFP supeivisor was also using binocutars 1o Verlry the aceeptablliry of
the fuel assemhly in G-27 for an RCCA es @ aepnratn acﬁon

'Aﬂef VErd’ichon that the atscfrbly was ready to mcalve an RCCA the tool was lmred Mlh 1!19 holst. Dunng

“this timé, the fool Kicked out in the counterclockwise direction, Wak w/th the RCCA change tool was slopped .
The tool operator noted that the cable on the deum of the change 100! was slack. Visually from the pool, it showed
that these were RCCA rods sticking from the bottom of the tool and resting on G-28. The bridge/hoist was over G-
- 27 with the lodl hanging cocked toward G-28. The weight on the tool was approximately ~60 pounds, Indicating -
'the rod was resting on the fue! assembly, along with on add:ﬁonal vrelghl, either from tha tool itself or from a load
due to being cut 0 a!lmment

'Reactorenglmemg, the OCC iand contro} room mre oorlactnd

‘Evaltialion by reacter enginesting was perfomed mdudlng inspeclion with an mderwaler camera of lhe RGCA
‘Al first lock, there was indication of RCCA rodleds that were not stralght, The RCCA changa tool was used o
raiso the rod. The rod was falsed approximately 2 feef 1o return 1o rod full up and the toa dppesred {o eperale
normally, Onea veight was takeh aff of the RCCA, the rodlels appeared 1o straighten,




